
April 18, 2011 

Ms. Melissa Jones 
Executfve Director, California Energy Commission 
1516 9th Street, Ms-39 
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512 

RE: Retail Price Forecast Forms for 2011 IEPR-T",e 20, Article 2, Section 1345 

Dear Ms. Jones: 

SDG&E would like to submit a request for a 14-day extension of the due date to submit Retail Price 
Forecast forms tor the 2011 IEPR from June 3, 2011 to June 17. 2011 in order to allow suffIcient time to 
develop a plan consistent with the demand forecast and supply plan, 

SDG&E has already discussed this with staff. which stated no obJections, and Intends to keep the CEC's 
staff Informed as we work to complete the forms. We believe the extra time will enable us to produce a 
high quality work product without adversely affecting the overall 2011 IEPR schedule. Should you have 
any questions, please feel free to contact Cynthia Fang, Electric Rates Manager for retail price 
forecasting forms at 858-654-6430 or cfang@semprautilities.com. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Yours Sincerely, 

Tamara Rasberry 

Cc: 

J. Woodward 
C. Kavalec 
P. Szymanski (SDG&E) 
B. Montoya (SDG&E) 
C. Yunker (SDG&E) 
R. Anderson (SDG&E) 

DATE   Apr 18 2011

RECD. June 01 2011

DOCKET
11-IEP-1C
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BEFORE THE CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION
 

DECLARATION
 
OF CYNTHIA FANG
 

I, Cynthia Fang, do declare as follows: 

1.	 I am the Electric Rates Manager for San Diego Gas & Electric Company
 

("SDG&E").
 

2.	 My business address is: 8330 Century Park Court, San Diego, CA 92123. Phone: 

858-654-6430 Fax 858-245-5348, Email: cfang@semprautilities.com 

3.	 As the electric rates manager, I am thoroughly familiar with the fact and 

representations in this declaration, and I am authorized to submit this request on 

behalf of the company. 

4.	 If called upon, I could testify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, based 

on diligent investigation, the facts in this request for time extension are accurate 

and true and this request is in compliance with Commission regulations. I declare 

under penalty of perjury in accordance with the laws of the State of California that 
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April 22, 2011 

Ms. Tamara Rasberry 
Manager, State Regulatory Affairs 
Sempra Energy 
925 "L" Street, Suite 650 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

RE:	 San Diego Gas & Electric's Request for Extension to Submit 2011 Integrated Energy Policy 
Report Retail Price Forecast Forms 

Dear Ms. Rasberry: 

This letter responds to your April 7, 2011, written request to extend the filing deadline for 
submitting 2011 Integrated Energy Policy Report Retail Price Forecast Forms. 

According to Forms and Instructions adopted by the California Energy Commission on 
December 15, 2010, this information (Forms 8.1 a and 8.1 b) is to be submitted by June 3, 2011, 
for our assessment work as part of the 2011 Integrated Energy Policy Report. San Diego Gas & 
Electric is requesting a 14-day day extension of this filing deadline. 

Based on the information provided in your letter, I find that good cause exists for the extension 
request to be granted. Staff indicates that this request will not impede their analysis schedule for 
the 2011 Integrated Energy Policy Report. 

I look forward to receiving the demand forecast forms 8.1 a and 8.1 b on June 17, 2011. 

Sincerely, 

ISSAJONES 
Executive Director 

MJ:bjlsdf 

cc:	 Bill Junker 
Tom Gorin 




